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OCD-ARTESIA

eogresources

EOG Resources, Inc.

4000 North Big Spring, Suite 500
Midland, TX 79705

(915) 686-3600

September 13, 2007

State of New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division

[220 South St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Attn: Mr. William Jones

RE: Administrative Order NSL — 5668

Mr. Jones,

EOG Resources requests NMOCD to amend the previously granted NSL order to include
production from the Loco Hills; Atoka gas pool.

Production from our Burnett Oil 24 Fed Com 3 is being down hole commingled from the
Cedar Lake; Morrow and Loco Hills; Atoka pools.

As previously stated in the original order, the surface location is non-standard due to the
proximity of two buried pipelines. Encroachment is to the interior of our 320-acre
proration unit, not to any outer boundary.

If additional information is needed, please contact me at 432 686 3689.

Sincerely,

EOG RESOURCES, INC.

Stan Wagner
Regulatory Analyst
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